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Bill Treuting

Ms. Sarah A. Lieu

Apple Federal Credit Union
4029 Ridge top Road
Fairfax, VA 22030

Subject: Apple Partner Letter
Dear Ms. Lieu:

This letter serves to acknowledge that the City will partner with Apple Federal to offer your
institution as a financial option to our employees. As you know, many of our employees have
relationships with other financial institutions and other credit unions. While we want to offer
Apple Federal as a choice, we cannot insure exclusivity.

The City holds a Benefits Fair in the spring of each year and we would welcome you to
participate. We will also provide information about Apple Federal to our existing employees as
well as provide information to new employees as they come on board. The City employs nearly
150 full-time employees and another estimated 100 temporary and seasonal.

Apple Federal Credit Union will provide the City of Manassas Park with a Select Employer
Group Code that will allow employees and family members to join Apple Federal with
convenience and ease.

James W. Zumwalt Sarah A. Lieu
City Manager Business Development Officer
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